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Service Appeal No. 15299/2020

-Q R D E R Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional Advocate General 

for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused. Arguments heard and'record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, placed on file of 

Service ■ Appeal bearing No. 15297/2020 . titled "Farpoq Siyar 

Versus Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar and two others", the 

appeal in hand is allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders 

and the appellant is reinstated in service with all back benefits. 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File,be consigned to the 

record room.

•1.0.12.2021

ANNOUNCED
10.12.2021

c
(Salah-ud-Din) 

Member (Judicial
Itan Tareen)(Ahma

Chairman
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0 iO D E R Mr. Fazal Shah Mot-imand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional Advocate General 

for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, placed on file of 

Service Appeal bearing No. 15297/2020 titled "Farooq Siyar 

Versus Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar and two others", the 

appeal in hand is allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders 

and the appellant is reinstated in service with all back benefits. 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the 

record room.
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' ANNOUNCED
10.12.2021

(Salah-ud-Din) 
Member (Judicial

Ttan Tareen)(Ahma
Chairman



t0 SeiAMce Appeal No. 15299/2020

-Q R D E R Mr. Fazai Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, Additional Advocate General 

for the respondents present. Arguments heard and record 

perused. Arguments heard and record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today, placed on file of 

Service Appeal bearing No. 15297/2020 titled "Farooq Siyar 

Versus Capital City Police Officer, Pesha\A/ar and two others", the 

appeal 'in hand is allowed by setting-aside the impugned orders 

and the appellant is reinstated in service with all back benefits. 

Parties are left to bear their own costs. File be consigned to the 

record room.

•10.12.2021

ANNOUNCED
10.12.2021

(Saiah-ud-Din) 
Member (Judicial

Itan Tare^n)(Ahma
Chairman
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14.10.2021 Junior of learned counsel for the appellant present.

Mr. Riaz Khan Paindakheil, Assistant Advocate General for 

respondents present.

u.Former made a request for adjournment as senior counsel 

for the appellant is busy before august Supreme Court of Pakistan; 

granted. To come up for arguments on 29.11.2021 before D.B.

(Atiq-Ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

(Rozina R^man) 
Member (J)
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15299/20
26.05.2021 Appellant in person and Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, Addl. AG 

alongwith Abdur Raziq, H.C for the respondents present.

Written reply/comments have not been submitted. 

Respondents are directed to submit written reply/comments in 

office within 10 days, positively. If the written reply/ 

comments are not submitted within the stipulated time, the 

office is required to submit the file with a report of non- 

compliance. File to come up for arguments on 10.08.2021 

before the D.B.

a

%t

Chairman
• I. * ‘M. f

•». ■

Since, 1^^ Moharram has been declared as public

holiday^ therefore, case is adjourned to | /%__ /2021 for

the same as before.

10.08.2021 ,

Reader

31.08.2021 Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for the appellant 

present. Mr. Muhammad Rasheed, Deputy District Attorney for 

the respondents present and stated that the brief of the instant 

appeal was assigned to Mr. Usman Ghani, District Attorney 

however, he is unable to appear before the Tribunal today due to 

illness. Adjourned. To come up for arguments before the D.B on 

14.10.2021.

I: ' ::

(ATIQ-UR-REHMAN WAZIR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE)

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)
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Mr. Fazal Shah Mohmand, Advocate, for appellant is 

present. According to the learned counsel the allegations against 

the appellant are that'app^ellaat alongwith two other colleagues 
were reportedly involved^in'a criminal case vide FIR No. 2020 

dated 26.02.2020 under Section 9-D CNSA. 22-A-170PPC-119 

2017, of Police Station Sarband Peshawar.

15.01.2021

Police Act,
Disciplinary proceedings were initiated against all the officials

appellant was dismissed from service without adherence to the 

■law and rules on the subject. On exhausting the departmental 

remedy in consequence of which his appeal was rejected he 

submitted the instant service appeaJ. ,

The point so agitated at the bar needs consideration. The 

appeal is admitted for regular hearing subject to all just legal 

objections. The appellant is directed to deposit security and

/

process fee within 10 days, thereafter, notices be issued to the
1 before

^IRtpep^sifed'
iProcess Feec 'respondents for written reply/comments for 18.0

I SB.

(MUHAMMAIT5AMAL KHAN) ■ 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL)--------

18.03.2021 Junior to counsel for the appellant and Addl: AG for 

respondents present.

Written reply/comments on behalf of respondents not 

submitted. Learned AAG seeks time to contact the respondents 

for submission of written reply/comments.

Adjourned to 26.05.2021 before S.B.

.j, ■(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET

Court of

oi /2020Case No.-

Order or other proceedings with signature of judgeDate of order 
proceedings

S.No.

321

The appeal of Mr. Hussain Khan presented today by Mr. Fazal Shah 

Mohmand Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register and put up 

to the Worthy Chairman for proper order please. \

01/12/20201-

REGISTRA^ t

This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary hearing to be put
2-

up there on
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CHAIRMANl f'// ^
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPK PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. J2020

Hussain khan Appellant

VERSUS

CCPO & others Respondents

INDEX

S.No Description of Documents Annexure Pages
Service appeal with affidavit1.

2. Copy of FIR & Suspension Order 4A&B
3. Copy of Charge Sheet & Reply C&D
4. Copy of Inquiry Report E lo-n
5. Copy of Final Show Cause Notice & reply

Copy of Order dated 18-05-2020
F&G

6. H
Copy of departmental appeal & Order dated 20-11-7. I&J V /-s2020

8. Copy of Judgment dated 20-10-2020 K
9. Vakalat Nama

0n
Dated:-30-ll-2020

C’

Through

Fazal Shah Mohmand 

Advocate,
Supreme Court of Pakistan

OFFICE:- Cantonment Plaza Flat 3/B Khyber Bazar Peshawar Cell# 0301 8804841 
Email:- fazafshahmohmand@gmail.com
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KPK PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No. 72020

Hussain Khan, Ex Constable No 5882, Capital City Police Officer, 
Peshawar Appellant

VERSUS
liiui-y

1. Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
2. Senior Superintendent of Police, Operations, Peshawar.
3. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pkhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

.......................................Respondents

APPEAL U/S 4 OF THE KPK SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT
1974 AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 20-11-2020
WHEREBY DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE APPELLANT
FILED AGAINST THE ORDER DATED 18-05-2020 OF THE
SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE. OPERATIONS
PESHAWAR HAS BEEN REJECTED.

PRAYER: -

On acceptance of this appeal the impugned Order dated 20-11- 
2020 8i Order dated 18-05-2020 may kindly be set aside and 

the appellant may kindly be ordered to be reinstated in service 
with all back benefits.

Respectfully Submitted:-

P~^Styf iledt

That the appellant was enlisted as Constable in District Police 
^ Peshawar on 10-08-2009 and since enlistment performed his

duties with honesty and full devotion and to the entire
, ^^satisfaction of his high ups.

2. That in the month of February 2020, the appellant while lastly 

posted to Police Post Industrial Estate of Police Station, 
Hayatabad, was involved along with two other colleagues in 

Criminal Case vide FIR No 2020 dated 26-02-2020 Under 

Sections 9jp-CNSA.225-A-170PPC/119 Police Act 2017 of Police 
Station Sar&and'PesRaWar and was suspended along with two 

other colleagues vide Order dated 26-02-2020. (Copy of FIR 

& Order dated 26-02-2020 is enclosed as Annexure A &

i

B).

1
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3. That Charge Sheet was issued to the appellant along with two 

other colleagues which the appellant replied in detail refuting 

the allegations and explaining the true facts and circumstances.
(Copy of Charge Sheet & reply is enclosed as Annexure 
C&D).

4. That there after an illegal inquiry was conducted wherein no 

one was examined in presence of neither the appellant nor the 
appellant was provided reasonable opportunity to defend his 

case. (Copy of Inquiry Report is enclosed as Annexure
E)-

5. That Final Show Cause Notice was issued to the appellant on 

09-04-2020 which the appellant also replied refuting the 
allegations and explaining the true facts and circumstances.
(Copy of Final Show Cause Notice & Reply is enclosed as 

Annexure F & G).

6. That without considering the reply and record the appellant 
was awarded the major penalty of Dismissal from service vide 

Order dated 18-05-2020. (Copy of Order dated 18-05-2020 
is enclosed as Annexure H).

7. That the appellant filed departmental appeal before respondent 
No 1 15-06-2020 which was rejected vide Order dated 20-11- 

2020. (Copy of Departmental appeal & Order dated 20- 
11-2020 is enclosed as Annexure I & J).

8. That the impugned Order dated 20-11-2020 & Order dated 18- 

05-2020 are against the law, facts and principles of justice on 

grounds inter alia as follows:-

GROUNDS:-

A. That the impugned Order 20-11-2020 & Order dated 18- 

05-2020 are illegal, unlawful and void ab-initio.

B. That mandatory provisions of law and rules have been 

badly violated by the respondents and the appellant has 
not been treated according to law and rules.

C. That the impugned Order is void being passed without 
lawful authority.

D.That no proper inquiry was conducted in the matter to 

have found out the true facts and circumstances. No one

2



was examined neither in support of the allegations nor in 

presence of the appellant nor was he ever afforded 
opportunity of cross examination.

E. That the appellant was proceeded on the ground of being 

involved in criminal case from which he has been 

acquitted by the Court of competent jurisdiction vide 
Judgment dated 20-10-2020 and as such too the 

appellant is entitled to be reinstated in service. (Copy of 
Judgment dated 20-10-2020 is enclosed as 
Annexure K).

F. That even otherwise the allegations were never 

substantiated, as no evidence during the so called inquiry 
was collected.

G.That even the appellant was committed to prison since 
arrest and was set free after acquittal, as such is entitled 
to all service benefits as per FR 53 and 54.

H.That Civil Service Regulations 194 and 194-A are very 

much clear on the point that the appellant was required 

to had been placed under suspension after he was 

detained and upon acquittal was required to had been 

reinstated in service with all service benefits.

I. That the appellant was not afforded opportunity of 
personal hearing.

J. That even there are contradictions as whether the 

narcotics were taken to Police Post or Home, thus too the 
charges are not established.

K. That the appellant did what as per law he was duty 

bound to do however no evidence is there that the 
appellant ever brought the narcotics to his home which 

allegation is negated by the FIR as well as by the 

statements of witnesses examined during inquiry.

L. That the allegations leveled against the appellant are 

negated by the contradictions in statements of the 
witnesses examined during trial.

M.That so far the allegations mentioned in the Charge Sheet 
are concerned the same are totally false and baseless, as

3
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i.

the appellant did nothing that would amount to 
misconduct.

N. That the appellant could not be punished for the fault of 
others if any.

O. That the appellant has about 11 years of service with 
unblemished service record.

P. That the appellant seeks the permission of this honorable 
tribunal for further/additional grounds at the time of 
arguments.

It is therefore prayed that appeal of the appellant may kindly 

be accepted as prayed for in the heading of the appeal.

Any other relief deemed appropriate and not specifically 
asked for, may also be granted in favor of the appellant.

f)

<\

Dated:-30-ll-2020 Appellaht i

Fazal Sha^^hmand 

Advocate,
Supreme Court of Pakistan

Through

4
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SFNIOR SljSlKXENlM OF POLICE

^ (OPEKaTU)NS)
PESHAWAU

•/ ■T'.

/•

p . !
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P
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ORDER
fir No;2b2 da>cd 26.02,2020 u/, 9D-

officials oi

\ accoumofiheir mvolvcmemincnminal case
On ■Aa/20n, PS sarband, ,K=, rollcwng police

under suspe^onind dosed ro l>oliee Lines .0,
CNSA;225-A/170-PPC/119^ol.ce

eapilal City Police Peshawar are 

Peshawar with imroediate effect

''hHCFarooq'Si)^ No. 38

"K Ahuram No. L/07
I

i
hereby placed

nlXaToM^iNC
■

S.NO nc.PS HayaiabaciGD PP Industrial Estate
'■i

SStSbbbTm^dcstriaPPS Hayatabad■;

2; G5mndT^iIiT^rSs^^S Hayatabad

3: • „„entany under P6iice(E&D) Rules. 1975,
•Phey are being proceeded agarnst depa

I.

.trri^f^’TvSlNXENDENT OF POLICE 
PESHAWAR

dated Peshawar the
formation and necessary action to the:- ^ V.'

Peshawar

• • i: ‘
I.

■Ho /PA

Copy for in
Capital City Police Officer 
SPCantt CCP Peshawar,

1 SPHQs CCP Peshawar
■ ; SDPO Hayatabad eCP Peshawar

.•';i

1,
2.;■

• ^ 0
f.r..!

4
0

5. AD-IT ,
6. EC-Il/OSI/pP-C:.; ,
7. FMC

t
r'

.1 e

h,-

>1.••
h; !

• ! •t
I
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/• riiARGK SHEET/

/ ■

*a. a ron^a, E,„„iry as =oat»p.a.od by Police Roles 1975^is

i. e. -j- - ■=- >••
; IkhlUn. No. 4™5(MHCFP)»"il Constable H^nKhiin 0,

v*.
' Estate PS Hayatabad District Peshawar.

.Whereas I am

call for, of the view that the allegations ■ If established would 

as defined in Rule 3 of the aforesaid Rules.
I ' And whereas, 1 am

major/minor penalty, —
• j u D rn fat & fbV of'the said'Rules, 1, SeniorNow therefore, as required by Rule ^ ^ ^“:,r rsr;;-.:::'.;!-—: rrrr ~- “• ■»- “

: ,975 on the basis of allegations mentioned in the enclosed statement.of allegattons.

further under Rule 6 ffl (b) of the said-Rules to put forth written 
ipt of this Charge Sheet to Ihe Enc^iry Offieer, as to why the 

Stating at the sarhe time whether you desire to be

I hereby direct you 
; defence within 7 days of the.recei

should not be taken against you and also: action 
, heard in person.
i ease your reply is not received within the specif,i period to the Enquiry Office^ it 

1 .hall be presumed that you have no defence to offor and ex-parte action wii. be taben agam

: you.

I

SENIOR SUPERIN PENDENT OF POLICE,
(OPERATIC^^ESHAWAR

‘dated Peshawar theHL E/PA
: Copy ofthe above along with Summary of Allegations

• necessary action to the;-

Enquiry Officer to pU^ase conduct enquiry on 
' submit your findings and grounds.,hereof to this office within stipulated penod.

; • . 2. The accused officer., .

; No.
is forwarded for information and

day-to-day basis without Interruption arid
I

i

i

..-4
•■4

k.
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statement 01^^ AT'T-KGATiONS
;

IHCof! the opinion that you
! <;QP/Onerations Peshawar as oompetfint authority, „ •

P ’ 4705 (MHC PE) ^>^(5 Constable Hussain
have rendered

' • am
f •

Farooq Siyar (GD) alongwith LHC Ikhtc
Khan No, 1882 (GD) PP Industrial L,-

yourself liable to be proceeded against,, as you have 
within the meaningof section Ol cf the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Pohce Rules

ram
Estate PS Hayatabad District Pesbawar

committed the. following acts/omlssion

. I975r

You IHC Farooq Siyar (GD) along with LHC Ikhteram 4705 (MHC PP) a, ^ 

Hussain Khan No. ,882 (GD) while posted at PP Tndustrial PS .
■ .0 the jurisdiction of PS Sarband on your own and seized narco ,es 9.2^

Charas & 10,8 KG Opium) from the possession of accused Zak.r
Lber Without intimation to SHOs sarband or Hayatabad or any other sen,or .

officer.
ii) After seizure, you along 

and narcotics to your 1
uggler party for their release and subsequent

while the SHO PS Sarband on receipt of credible .nformat.on started 

enquiry u/s i 57 Cr,P,C vide Mad No. 26 dated23/02/2020 into the aiieged se.zure

• 0

.officials took the accused 
of bargaining with the

with the above named police

home in Surezai for the purpose
return of the seized narcotics

sm

iii) In the mean'
I ,

involvement in the episode was
of narcotics.iri his AOR during which your .n

recovered :from you. Accordingly, case
established and the seized narcofics

dated ,26/02/2020 u/s 9D-CNSA/119

at Police Station Sarband.

was
Police Act, 2017/225-A/170

FIR.'No.' 202
PPC was registered against you

of the discipline force, your this act amounts to gross
disciplinary proceedings under Police Rules 1975

misconduct
iv)' Being members

and render you liable for
bre said pqlice official in the said episode 
\Cvf^ is appointed as EnquiryFor the purpose

the above allegationswith reference to

’ X"- •• ““
ed Official;and make recommendatio.ns asThe Enquiry 

provide reasonable opportunity of hearing to. the

to punish or other action to; be taken against the ^

accus

iV.(7 ? 7

_ OF POLICE
(OPERAtlONS), PESHAWAR

/2Q20 ■ ■

SENIOR

7 9 / E/FA., dated Peshawar ttv2No

i

PI

i.
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■ • i;/ ;r; OFFICE OF THE 

SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE 
RURAL DIVISION; PESHAWAR 
No, ,/SPR, DT;i'lA /2020
Emaili'bfficespruralpeshawar@gmail.com.

N! /• •
r. i„

•;. '<y--

i- '>
- ;

u:>v

The SSP Operations. PeshawarTo: Vif?
I

DEPARTMENTAL ENQUIRY AGAINST IHC FAROGQ SIAR (GO), LHC IK^TERAM 
NO. 4705 (MHC PP) AND FC HUSSAIN KHAN NO, 1882, PP INDUSTRIAL ESTATE

Subject:

Memo:
Please refer to your office diary No291/E/PA, dated: 28,.02.2020. .

Allegations:

It was alleged that;-
IHC Farooq Siyar (GD) aipng-with LHG Ikhteram No. 4705 (MHC PP) and FC Hussain Khan No. 
1882 (GD) of PP Industrial Estate, PS Hayatabad rushed to jurisdiction of PS Sarband on their - 
own and seized narcoticS;(19.2 Kg Chars and 10.8 Kg opium) from possession of accused Zakir 
Uilah r/o Bara Khyber without intimation to SHOs Sarband or Hayatabad or other senior officer.

.■;;!)

■!..

After seizure, they took the-accused and narcotics to honrie at'Surizai for purpose of bargaining . •

with the smuggler party for their release and subsequent return df^the seized narcotics.

In the meanwhile. SHO Sarband on receipt of credible information started enquiry U/S 15,7 Cr.P.C •

vide DD No 26 dated; 23';02.2020 into the alleged seizure of narcotics in his AoR during which.
‘•'"i ■ . ...

their involvement in the episode was .established and the seized narcotics was recovered from

N) . i 1

iii)

iu
FIR No 202 dated; 26.02.2020 U/S.9DeNSA/119 Police Act, 2017/225-

•T

them. Accordingly, case I 
A/170 PPG was registered/against theni at PS Sarband.

Proceedings:
J '

Charge sheets aldhg-with-summary of allegations wete served upon,the delinquent
wereofficials to which they submitted replies. They were heard in person and all the relevant documents

perused.

Statement of Ehteram No. 4705 MHC: •
He stated that on 23^.02.2020, FC Hussain Khan 5881 came to PP and stated that he has•r

got information regarding smuggting.bf.huge quantity of narcotics. DUeTo short time, he along-with IHQ ■. 
Farooq Siar and FC Hussain rushedrto ZRK Shah Kas' road. Meanwhile, informer inforpied them that the 
srnuggler has changed his route to'wards Ring Road; During chasing the smuggler, they reached Khyber 
Nakabandi point near Toll Plaza where the informer called them that the si^bggler has now'entered in the 

of PS Sarband through Achini Road. They.kept chasing the smugglen-During chasing the smuggler,- , 
he 'Unluckily succeeded in escaping :6n bike but the narcotics bag while fallen on the earth from smuggler 
was taken into possession. They took the narcotics to PP. After some tjmes,-.SHO Sarband made a 
phone call to IHC. Farooq Siar that'be has arrested the said narcotics smuggler and hand over the, 

that FIR could be'fodged against him. They went to PS Sarband and handed over the 
narcotics to ,SHO Sarband. At about'22;00 hours, SHO Hayatabad summoned them who was informed

;

area

;
i

/•
:
1' •

narcotics to him so

about the whole situation. 
Statement of IHC Farooq Siar:

He stated that on 23.02.2020, FC Hussain Khan informed that he has got an information

regarding, smuggling, of narcotics. Dud. to short time, they rushed to ZRKlShah Kas road. Meanwhile 
informer informed them that the smuggler has changed his route towards Ririg Road. During chasing the 
smuggler, they reached Khyber Nakabpndi point near Toll Plaza^where the informer called them that the ' 

. smuggler-has. now' entered-in the area of PS Sarband through Achini Road. vTh'ey kept 'chasing the

smuggler. Lastly, the smuggler succeeded, in escaping on bike but .na.rcotics bag fell to. ground from 
smuggler was recovered. They took the,'narcotics to PP.. After some tirties, SHO Sarband made' a phone • 
call that he has arrested the said narCptics smuggler and hand over the narcotics to him, for registration of.

■i.

» •

mailto:bfficespruralpeshawar@gmail.com
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OFFICE OF THE , 
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE. 
rural division. PESHAWAR 

/SPR, DT;\\4 /2020
Email: officespruralpeshawar@gmail.

•' ■ / No com

. />
6ttc3 to SHO Sarband, At about 22:00

■^tnTrtn°”* FH Hussain Kri^ -■ .
- ■ He also narrated'the above

regarding-smuggling of narcdtics,They started chasing the 
: unluckily the said smugglerirrianaged to escape, hoi«ever,'

taken into possession which was brought to PP bufon
to SHO Sarband.

.V

■>S:

mentioned story and‘ftated that they had got information 
smuggler keeping, in touch with informer but 

the narcotics fell to ground from smuggler was 
calling by iSHO Sarband. they took the said

iv:

i -^"S'-^Yiarcotics'to PS.Sarband and handed over
;n.

cinrimas/R«»-»n^mendation_: /~==s-=s=r-r.

on

ground
SHO Sarband as asked. . :•

i.

accused and narcotics bag to house of IH . ^ ^akir verifies said fad. Moreover,
call Data Records of delinguent.Police officials, apd accus^ ^ ..perior officer about

-■ another proof of their malafideMs-'that they did not bother to inform.,,a .y
:,seizu're of Narcotics which.speaks'^yolumes of their integrity failure.

statement of allegation is proved against delinqu^t cffioii* recommended for major^^are

punishment.

ain Liaquat (PSP)apt: (R) Najan» Ul
SP RuraLDWfTon. Peshawar. '

/

■j.
. !■

,r.
■ i

‘y]

^0 0'',

;s' .
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■ silPERIN rSn^NT OF POLICE 

(0PEKA.T1ONS), 
PESHAWAR

1)91.9210508

;h VSENIOR:

:::
'V Phone.

4/2020Dated Peshawar thelii '-1 /PA
i .. mN AI, SHQWXAlJSEJ^pi^ 

|t]viT>FR pOLlCE_MLiESJiI^
:

ted at PP Industrial Estate, PS

roceeded against under the

L

k Constable Hussain No. 5882 while pos 
committed an act of “miseonduct” and

.1

I 1 i Whereas you

t '■ ^Hayatabad allegedly
.„,;cc Rules, 1975 vide Charge Sheet bearing No

were p 
291/PA dated 28.02.2020.

appointed as enquirywascp/p'.ral Peshawar
enquiry report is enclosed)

Whereas CaEt®Naam:i^lcHus^^
iry report (copy of the)

i/k i officer who has submitted the enquiry
I I 3 i under the said rules, on 

that the
“Competent Authority

has reached' to the conclusion

Sheet has been established.

the undersigned asAnd whereas1
officerthe findings of the enquiiy

contained in the aforesaid Charge
considering
:harge/allegations

Mo 5882 are called upon to show cause in 
as to wbyia penalty, ineluding the major

not be

be heard in „

'i r
c; 11 ■
/o 4

Constable Hussain4 Mow therefore, you
writing within 7 days of the date of receipt of this notice

“Dismissal from Service” as provided under
also required to. indicate m your

tlie Police Rules, 1975 may
penalty of
imposed upon you. You are 

person.

reply if you want to

cciveh wrttrin the specified period, itXould be presumed *at you

have declined to offer the same and accepted the charges and 

shall be taken ex-paite.

1)1 : 
IMP

In case no reply is re in that5,
defence to offer orhave no 

case action against you

I: 1 I

endent of police,

b.
i,

\/f: ..i*

PESHAWARf: i ii
•j'i

T rnnfitahle No- 5882
(Accused Officer)k

I

;. -
■1

it i!i;
•k I 1 ;

) I '
i

i
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aucce.euea. in escaping on bike but narcotjcs bag fell to. ground frorti •' 
smuggler was recovered. They look the. narcotics to PP. After some tirries, SHO Sarbahd made a phone.. 
call that he has arrested the said narcotics smuggler and hand over the narcotics to him for registration of.

. .11 OlMU^^ItSI---- —
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OFFICE OF THE ■ 
SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, 

OPERATIONS,
PESHAWAR

. / ^ •

ORDER
placed underIndustrial Estate PS Hayatabad was

1882 while posted to PP 

proceeded egainst depertmenWll)- vide this office No.
FC HussaTn Kh^

291/E/PA dated'28/02/2020 on

suspension and 

account of his involvement in corrupt practices.
issued to him and SP Rural was appointed as 

submitted his findings on 

ed Zakir with narcotics bag 

Sarband and then took the accused

with summary of allegations was
.Charge sheet along2.

thorough probe into the allegations 

used official guilty of arresting smuggler
Inquiry Officer who after conducting a 

01.04.2020 wherein he held the
nam

acc

10.8 Kg opium from the jurisdiction of PS
having 19.2 Kg chafas and

at Surizai Bala where bargaining with the accused for
and narcotics bag to the house of IHC Farooq Siyar

ai\d narcotics smuggler namely Zakirords of delinquent official
malafidc is that he didn't bother to inform any of his

of narcotics took place. Call data recreturn
above fact. Moreover, another proof of hisverifies the

of narcotics which speaks volume of his integrity.
superior officers about seizure

issued to the delinquent official who
On recerpt of the findings, Final Show Cause Notice was

The same was perused and found rm-satisfactory . ■

and other relevant record.the undersigned is fully satisfied • ^

•ed beyond any shadow of doubt.

3.

accordingly submitted his written reply.

fileHaving gone through the enquiry 
delinquent official has contmittcd a gross misconduct which is proy

4.

that the

Thus, he brought bad name

law hereby awards FC Hussain Khan

the. undersigned being competent 

service with
to the’police department. In circumstances,

1882 the major punishment of dismissed from
under

immediate effect.

■^T OF POLICE,SENIOR
operations, PESHAWAR

/f^ >4^/2020;
xirv f A ^ - /) 7 /PA dated Peshawar, the 
Copy for information and necessary action to..

1. . The Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
2. . SP Rural & SP HQs. CCP,;,Peshawar
3. OSl/CRC/AS/PO/FMC
4. Official concerned.

. >

\

..
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OFFICE OF THE
CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER 

PESHAWAR
Phone No. 091-9210989 

Fax No. 091-9212597

ORDER.

This order will dispose off the departaental appeal preferred by Ex-Constable Hussain 

awarded the major punishment of “Dismissal from serv.ce” by

Peshawar vide order No.963-67/PA, dated 18-05-2020,
Khan No.5882 who was 

SSP/Operations

2 He alongwith IHC Farooq Siyar No.38 and LHC Ihteram:Ullah No.4705 of PP Industrial

Estate Police Station Hayatabad rushed to the jurisdiction of Police Station Sarband on therr own and

d. io.s KG .Opium) from the possession of accused namely Z,akir 
SHOs Sarband or Hayatbad or any bther senior officer.

seized narcotics (19.2 KG Charas an 
Ullah^ r/o Bara Khyber without intimation to
After seizure, he. along with the above named Police officials took the accused and narcotics 

home in Surezai for the purpose of bargaining with smugglers party for his release and subs^uent

,eturn of the seized narcotics, The SHO PS Sarband initiated an enquiry u/s 157 Cr.Pc vide DD No

of enquiry their ihyolvement in the episode was established 

DCNSA/1 19 Police Act 2017/225-A/170 PPC was

to his

dated 23-02-2020 and during the course
FIR No.202, dated 26-02-2020 u/s 9hence

registered against them at PS Sarband.

He was issued Charge Sheet and Summary of Allegations and SP/Rural Peshawar 
appointed as enquiry officer to scrutinize the conduct of the officials. The enquiry officer after

conducting proper enquiry, submitted his finding and recommended the appellant for major, punishment.

competent authority. after perusal of the findings of the enquiry officer issued him Final Show 

Cause Notice. His reply,io the Final Show Cause Notice, was found unsatisfactory hence he was

was •
3-

The

awarded the above major punishment.

relevant record along with his explanation perused,

found. He also failed to defend himself Therefore his appeal for
He was heard in person in O.R. The 

wherein no plausible grounds were 

reinstatement in service is disniisscd/rejected.

4-

(MUHAMMAD ALI KHAN)PSP
a1 city police officer, 

PESHAWAR
'^CAPIT

juJ::

Nn. /3 "9? /PA-dated Peshawar the ~i

Copies for ihfbrmation and n/a to the:-

1. SSP/Operations Peshawar.
2. PayOfficer/EC-II/EC-I/OSI/CRC.
3. FMG along with FM
4. Official concerned.

2020 -
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IN THE COURT OF MUHAMMAD TAYYIB 
Additional Sessions Judge-Vlll/Judge Special Court, Peshawar

CNSA Case No. 106/SPC of 2020

Date of Institution: 
Date of Decision:

02/07/2020
20/10/2020

The State

Versus

1. Farooq Siyar s/o Shah Jehan R/0 Surizai, Peshawar

2. Hussain Khan s/o Aslam Khan R/0 Dalazak Road, Peshawar

3. Ihtiram Ullah s/o Sami Ullah R/0 Swati Phattak, Peshawar

(Accused facing trial)

;

!

4. Zakirullah s/o Zar Kitab R/0 Barra, Khyber

(Absconding accused)

FIR # 202 DATED: 26/02/2020 u/s 9-D CNSA, 225-A, 201,170 PPC, 118- 
D/119 OF KP POLICE ACT, 2017 OF POLICE STATION SaRBAND, 
Peshawar.

(
’ State Counsel: - 

Counsel for Accused: -
Senior.PP Mr. ManzoOr Alam 
Mr. Malik Amjid Inayat Advocate.

I

JUDGMENT:
20/10/202 0,

1, Accused namely Farooq Siyar, Husain Khan and Ihtiram

Ullah faced trial in the referred case FIR.

Gist of the prosecution case set forth in the Naqalmad2.

No.26 dated 23/02/2020 & FIR (Ex.PA) is that on

2 4 OCT 203 •!

fHxammerl 
Session Goijrt t

.i



-tA I

Py_gc_|2Vi State ... Vs... Farooq Siyar EtcCaseNo.!.06/SFC

'f23/02/2020 complainant Inspector Misal Khan SHO

during gust received information that today at morning

between 07:00 to 08:00 hours, some police officials

came in motorcar Near Adnan Plaza Service Road of

Ring Road and intercepted a Changchi RaCkshaw and

recovered a huge quantity of Charas inside a sack. The

police officials took away Changchi Rickshaw, driver

and Chars in the referred motorcar on which the
i

complainant asked all the incharge of Choki and Police!

Station Sarband who showed ignorance. On collecting

information, it came to his knowledge that ASI Farooq 

Siyar, Constable Hussain Khan, Ihtiram Khan of Choki 

Hayatabad, Peshawar have reco\'>-v>V-the Chars in aJ0/L
private motorcar in the juris^<;y^' station

Sarband, Peshawar. That an irui^^V^'.-/ and

during inquiry, accused Farooq Siy^-z^/ xed the

>

f/ contraband to the complainant in police station, hence.aK
the instant FIR.

3. On conclusion of investigation, prosecution submitted

complete challan against accused facing trial on

02/07/2020. Accused, facing trial were in custody, hence

they were summoned through Zamima Bay, who

produced and copies of relevant documents were

ESTfil
2 4 ir 2o:

^ (Examiner) 
session Coovi Peghawa?



• > P g_t I 3■W' CaseNo.l06/SPC Slate... Fi... Farooq Siyar Etc

provided to them while co-accused Zakirullah s/o 

Zarkitab was proceeded u/s 512 Cr.P.C. Charge against 

accused facing trial was framed on 22/07/2020, to which 

they pleaded not guilty and claimed trial. The prosecution 

in order to bring home charge against the accused, 

examined the following (07) witnesses: -

PW-ly Shoukat S.I School of Investigation, Stated 

that during the days of occurrence, he was posted 

as S.I in P.S Sarband. On 23.2.2020, Mad report 

No. 26 dated 23.2.2020 made by SHO Misal Khan 

of P.S Sarand, was entrusted to him for the purpose 

of inquiry in order to dig out the real facts in 

respect of the proceedings conducted by Farooq 

Siyar ASl alongwith constables namely Hussain 

Khan and Ihtiram Khan of P.S Hayatabad in the 

jurisdiction of P.S Sarband. He started inquiry, 

visited the spot i.e. service road in front of Adnan 

Plaza Ring Road, Peshawar where he could not get 

any evidence, however, there 

regarding the happening of arrest of accused in 

Qinqi in a chase by the police officials. During the 

inquiry, on 26.2.2020 he was present in the Police

r

were rumors

¥

? ^ OCT 2
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•20-Case No. I06/SPC Slate ... Fs... Farooq Siyar Etc

\M>
post Ring Road where he received information that

Farooq Siyar ASI and constables Hussain and

Ihtiram produced the recovered contraband to the 

SHO Misai Khan, so I stopped the inquiry by 

concluding that accused has misused their authority 

by retaining the contraband in their possession

illegally.

PW-2, Misai Khan Inspector, Stated that during 

the days of occurrence, he was posted as SHO P.S

Sarband. On 22.2.2020, he was on duty when he

received information that from jurisdiction of P.S 

Sarband, police officials have recovered charas in 

qinqi Ricksha and took it alongwith accused. Upon 

this information, he inquired from police post and 

mobile squads who denied any such recovery. In the 

meanwhile, he continued his search and it came to 

his knowledge that accused facing trial, the then ASI 

Farukh Siyar alongwith constables Hussain and 

Ihtirram Khan have recovered and took away the 

said qinqi alongwith recovered narcotics from 

jurisdiction of P.S Sarband to P.P industrial Estate 

of P.S Hayatabad. It also came to his knowledge 

that accused Farooq Siyar has conducted raid in a

2 4 OCT S
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CaseNo.l06/SPC Stale... Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc

private vehicle. Accused Farooq Siyar 

contacted on his mobile phone who stated that he 

want to discuss the issue face to face with him. 

Upon which he informed his superiors regarding the 

whole situation who ordered him to immediately 

inquire the matter tentatively. Therefore, Naqal

was

Mad No.26 dated 23.2.2020 was scribed and

inquiry u/s.157 Cr.P.C was started. On 26.2.2020,

accused facing trial Farooq Siyar brought 

property to P.S Sarband which was took into

case

possession vide recovery memo Ex.PW2/l which 

include charas 16packets and opium 09 packets. All 

the charas were weighed through digital scale and 

each packet came out to be 1200 grams each. 5/5 

grams were separated from each packets and sealed 

into parcel No.} to 16 for FSL analysis. The 

remaining charas was sealed into parcel No. 17

(19.120 K.Gs) Ex.P-1 while 5/5 grams were 

separated from opium and were sealed into parcel 

No. 18 to 26 while remaining opium were sealed into

parcel No.27 (10.755 K.Gs) Ex.P-2. All the parcels 

sealed by affixing 3/3 monograms ofTH.were

ATTESTED

2^Q(rm
^ (HxaminsfV 
Session, Coufl Ft:

L
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/
\.PW-S, Qazi Nisar Ahmad Inspector Legal

Khyber, Stated that during the days of occurrence.

he was posted on P.S Sarband. After 

registration of the case, the same was handed over 

to him for the purpose of investigation on 26.2.2020. 

On the same day, he recorded the Statement

as

of
recovery memo witnesses namely Abdus Sattar 

Khan S.I and constable Naveed and Moharrir Wasi

Ullah. On 28.2.2020, accused Farooq Siyar ASl and

constables Ihtirram and Hussain Khan appeared

before him in P.S and produced BBA Parwana. On

pointation of accused, he prepared site plan Ex.PB. 

He recorded the

Cr.P.C. As accused Zakir Ullah 

lawful arrest, therefore, vide his

statements of accused u/s.l6l

was avoiding his

application

Ex.PWS/l, he applied and obtained warrant u/s.204

Cr.P.C against him and handed over the same to the 

DFC concerned for execution. He also placed 

file Mad No.I2 dated 23.2.2020, Mad No.7 dated 

23.2.2020 and Mad No. 18 dated 26.2.2020 of P.P 

Industrial Estate. Thereafter, he

on

was transferred 

the case file to Khizar Hayatand he handed over

Oil P.S Sarband.

? ^ per 2o;
Ccun Pc"sh3vvair^ess iort

i
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PW-4, Wasi Ullah ASI, stated that during the days 

was posted as Muharrir in P.S 

was handed

of occurrence, he

Sarband. On 26/02/2020. he over

parcels No.l to 6 containing 5/5 grams charas and

parcels No. 18 to 26 containing 5/5 grams of opium 

and parcel No. 17 & 27 containing Charas and 

opium being case property of instant case which he

retained n his safe custody. On 27/02/2020 

receipt Ex.PW4/2. he sent the samples parcel No.l 

to 16 and 18 to 26 to

vide

FSL through constable Rifaz 

in FSL and returned him 

receiving receipt. His statement was also recorded

who deposited the same

byl.Ou/s 161 Cr.P.C.

PW-5 Abdus Sattar SI, Stated that during the days 

of occurrence, he was posted as S.l in P.S Sarband. 

He is marginal witness to the 

already exhibited as Ex.PW2/l. He narrated the 

Story of prosecution as deposed by PW-2.

PW~6 Rifaz No.5915

recovery memo

DFC Stated that on

27.2.2020, the Moharrir Wasi Ullah handed 

him parcel No.l to 16 

charas and parcel No. 18

over

containing 5/5 grams of

to 26 containing 5/5
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State... Vs... Farooq SiyarYtc

grams opium vide receipt No. 146/21 dated 

27.2.2020for taking,he same ,o FSL which he duly 

took and deposited in the 

receiving stamp from concerned official.

PW.7 Khizar Haya, SI Oil, Stated that after the 

transfer of Qazi Nisar S.I, the investigation of 

present was handed

FSL report Ex.PZ and placed the

FSL by obtaining

to him. He received theover

same on file. After

recalling of BBA of accused Farooq Siyar,

Ullah and Hussain Khan, he
Ihtiram

arrested them and

arrest which are Ex.PW7/l toissued their card of

EX.PW7/3 and interrogated them and produced them 

before Illaqa Magistrate for 

police custody vide

obtaining 7/7 days 

my application Ex.PW7/4 but 

the same was turned down and accused
were sent to

judicial lock i^P, so he recorded their statements•f u/s.16] Cr.P.C. After completion 

he handed over the

of investigation, 

to the SHO for submission 

of complete challan. The SHO Misal

case

Khan
submitted complete challan Ex.PW7/5. 

Ex.P.A,
The FIR is

2 i (QCiT JilP-

4
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The remaining witnesses were abandoned by the 

prosecution. On conclusion of prosecution evidence, the

4.

accused was examined u/s 342 Cr.P.C wherein, they 

professed innocence. However, they neither opted to be 

examined on oath nor wished to produce defence 

evidence.

5. I have given my anxious consideration to the respective 

arguments of the learned Senior.PP and learned counsel
!

for accused facing trial and scanned the record with their

able assistance.

6. The case of prosecution is primarily based upon the 

recovery of 19,200 gram Charse & 10,800 grams opium 

by the accused facing trial from absconding accused 

Zakirullah without reporting the incident and then 

producing it during inquiry before the complainant, 

separation of samples from the recovered Chars & Opium 

and sending the same to FSL for analysis and positive 

report of the FSL showing that the samples, so separated 

from the recovered stuff, were Chars & opium, whereas, 

defence claim innocence and false implication.

7. It is the case of prosecution that the complainant received 

information on 23.02.2020 that accused facing trial have

i

?4 0cf2M

■ Coon
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recovered ch^s from a Qiniqi Ricksha and took it

alongwith them; that accused Farooq 

complainant who slated that he would

was contacted by the 

discuss the issue

face to face, however, after entering the incident in D.D

No.26 dated 23.02.2020, inqui^^ was initiated and during

inquiry accused Farooq Siyar brought the 

P.S Sarband

case property to 

26.02.2020 and then the instant FIR wason

registered.

8. The case of prosecution is 

first when accused facing trial allegedly

from absconding accused Zakirullah 

the second episode when accused Farooq Siyar produ 

the contraband to the complainant in the P.S.

consist of two episodes i.e the

recovered the

contraband
whereas

ced

f

9. So far as the first episode is concerned, admittedly there is 

direct evidence thereof. Prosecution was duty bound to 

first produce convincing evidence to substantiate their 

that accused facing trial have 

from the absconding accused Zakirullah. 

shows that 

produced.

no

/
plea

n: recovered the contraband

However, record

iota of evidence, in this regard, 

Admittedly, Complainant (PW-02) and other

eye witnesses of the 

accused facing trial from

an
was not

prosecution witnesses are not the 

alleged recovery by the

attested
2 4 OCT 2020

'jHxaminer)/ 
Session Court Pe’ f awar
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Zakirullah and as such the entire case of prosecution
regarding the first episode is based oh the information of 

an informer which the

Likewise, the investigation officer

complainant opt not to disclose.
-,v

neither examined the 

police officials of P.S Hayatabad, Peshawar where the

accused facing trial were posted !collected daily diariesnor

regarding the departure of accused facing trial to the place 

of first occurrence. The entire case of prosecution stands 

on proving the first occurrence and for that purpose, the
D.D regarding movement of accused 

place of occurrence
facing trial to the 

carries significant importance and

non-production thereof cuts the root of prosecution case
making the entire episode doubtfiil 

version unreliable. Wisdom 

judgment rendered in

and the prosecution 

can also be taken from the I

the case of “Abdul

Sattar...Vs..,The State",

Record also shows that the first

reported as 2002 PCrLJ 51.

recovery was allegedly

made near the Adnan Plaza on the ring road, however 

eCTV footages were procured to substantiate the
, no

ipresence
of accused facing trial at the place of occurrence 

alleged recovery from absconding 

Also complainant (PW-2),

and their 

accused Zakirullah. 

explicitly stated in his 

statement in chief and DD No.26, that he made contact

.....^eshatvar
Se2
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A/

with accused .Farooq Siyar, however, no CDR date was 

brought on record regarding such communication.

Complainant also admitted in his cross examination that

on 23.02.2020, he had visited the spot but had not

recorded the statement of anyone to confirm the 

occurrence. Thus, there being ho eyewitness of the first 

episode and failure of prosecution to produce any 

circumstantial evidence to connect the accused facing trial 

with the commission of offence, it can safely be concluded 

that the prosecution could not establish recovery of 

contraband by the accused facing trial from the 

absconding accused Zakirullah. Thus, the first episode 

stood not proved.

i

i

10. So far as the second episode of the alleged

concerned, prosecution alleged that accused Farooq Siyar 

produced the case property during inquiry to the P.S 

it over to the complainant and 

consequently the instant FIR was registered. Complainant _ 

alleged that upon the direction of high ups, inquiry 

initiated which was entrusted to Shaukat S.I (PW-01). 

Complaint while appearing as PW-02 admitted in his cross 

examination that no permission fi-om the high ups or the 

Magistrate was obtained for the inquiry, which aspect of

occurrence is

himself and handed

I
!
! was

■

2
(^'Hxamir/er)

Court Pe::'na-,v<irSession

>1
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the case makes the entire inquiry untenable. Likewise, 

complainant admitted in his cross examination that he had

received the inquiry report upon which the FIR was

lodged. The Investigation Officer (PW-03) also stated to

have received inquiry report alongwith FIR. However, the

prosecution did not bring on record the said inquiry report.

which suggests that it might be not favourable to its case

and as such an adverse inference is inevitable in the

circumstances. The complainant further stated in his cross

examination that accused facing trial are not charged for

CNSA. Moreover, accused facing trial are police officials

and were well aware of the consequences of producing 

contraband to the complainant, therefore, it is not

appealable to mind that they themselves would take the

contraband to the P.S and would create evidence against 

themselves. The prosecution also could not ’ bring on 

record the circumstances which had compelled the accused 

Farooq Siyar to produce the contraband to complainant 

himself Admittedly, when accused Farooq Siyar allegedly 

produced the contraband he was not arrested. Thus, had he

himself taken the contraband to the complainant, he would

have been arrested, which factum also makes the alleged 

recovery from accused Farooq Siyar doubtful. Moreover,

? & off 2o;
'^'niner)

^ Pes'hawm^
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I

OS!

no daily diaiy was produced regarding production of 

contraband by the accused Farooq Siyar in P.S to the 

complainant. PW-1, the Inquiry Officer stated in his 

in chief that all the three accused facing trial 

produced the contraband to the SHO, whereas, SHO (PW- 

2) stated that only accused Farooq Siyar produced the 

property to him. Even the then learned District Public 

Prosecutor when asked for issuing guidelines in the instant 

case, he after detailed discussion opined that “it would be

Statement

case

s

in the entrust of justice that the police officials 

exonerated from the charged leveled against them, defer 

their arrest and place their names in column-Il of the 

Challan. The Oll/SHO is further directed to comply with 

afore mentioned guidelines and submit complete challan 

within stipulated period provided in the Criminal 

Procedure Code’’.

are

6

I*

Thus, the available record clearly 

suggests that the prosecution could not substantiate the ;
i

recovery of case property and the made and 

which it was produced through cogent, convincing and 

confidence inspiring evidence and hence' the second 

episode also stood not proved.

imanner in

lJ
'-f/.

2 4 OCT 20:

^miner)
■ '1 Pes'hai^

i
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In view of the aforesaid contradictions and 

discrepancies in the prosecution evidence, there exist 

sufficient doubt in the prosecution case, benefit whereof 

must accrue in favour of accused facing trial as a matter of 

right and not as of grace or concession.

11.

12. It is cardinal principle of criminal jurisprudence that 

prosecution is bound to prove its case beyond any shadow 

of doubt and the accused are assumed innocent until 

proved otherwise. In case of every doubt, accused 

entitled to the benefit thereof. Under these circumstances, 

prosecution has not been able to establish its case beyond 

reasonable doubt against accused facing trial and as such 

accused Farooq Siyar, Hussain Khan & Ihtiram 

acquitted from the charges leveled against them. They 

in custody, be set free immediately, if not required i - 

other case. So far as case against co-accused Zakrullah is

are

iare

iare
Si

in any

concerned, prima facie case exists against him, therefore, 

he is declared proclaimed offender. Perpetual warrant of 

his arrest be issued and his be entered in the registername

ofPOs.
I

?

i

2 4 OCT 2(>20
r

{



^4:-

4 V 4 ‘

\W ,• Page I 16
Case No. I06/SPC Stale ... Vs... Farooq Siyar Etc

13. Case property be kept intact, till arrest and trial of above 

named proclaimed offender. File be consigned to the 

record room after necessary completion and compilation.

..X

Announced;
20/10/2020

(MUHAMMAt) TAYYIB) 
AS.l-Vin/JSC, Peshawar

CERTIFICATE:

Certified that this judgment of mine consists of 

Sixteen (16) pages. Each page has been read over and 

signed by me after making necessary corrections therein. i

\

(MUHAMMAD TAYYIB)
ASJ'VIII/JSC, Peshawar.

i ;
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BEFORE THE KHYBER;PA§CHTUNKHWA SERWCE TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR. :v.

Service Appeal No.15299/2020.

Hussain Khan Ex- Constable No.5 882 of GCP, Peshawar Appellant.

c Versus.

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others. Respondents.

REPLY BY RESPONDENTS NO. 1. 2. &3.

Respectfully Sheweth:-

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS.

1. That the appeal is Badly barred by law & limitation.

2. That the appeal is bad for mis-joinder and non-joinder of necessary parties.

3. That the appellant has not come to Hon’able Tribunal with clean hands.

4. That the appellant has np cause of action and locus standi.

5. That the appellant is estopped by his own conduct to file the instant appeal.

6. That the appellant has concealed the material facts from Honorable Tribunal.

7. That the appeal is not maintainable being devoid of any merit.

FACTS:-

(1) Correct only to the extent that the appellant was appointed as constable in the year 

2009 in the respondent department, while rest of para is denied on the ground that he 

has not a clean service record. Record shows that he was an unwilling and none 

professional officer, thereby not interested in discharging of his official duties.

(2) Incorrect. The appellant while posted to PP Industrial Estate PS Hayatabad involved 

himself in a criminal ease vide FIR No.202 dated 26.02.2020 u/s 9 DCNSA/119 

Police Act 2017/225-A/170 PPC PS Sarband. In this regard he was issued charge 

sheet with statement of allegations. SP Rural was appointed as Enquiry Officer, who 

after conducting a thorough probe into the matter submitted his findings report, 

wherein he held the appellant guilty of arresting smuggler named Zakir Ullah r/o 

Bara Khyber with narcotics bag having 19.02 KG charas and 10.08 KG opium from 

thie jurisdiction of PS Sarband without intimation to SHO Sarband or SHO 

Hayatabad or any other senior officer. After seizure, he along with two other Police 

officials (IHC Farooq Siyar No.38 and LHC Ikhteram No.4705) and then took the 

accused and narcotics bag to his house at Surizai Bala for the purpose of bargaining 

with the smugglers for return of narcotics and his release, subsequently returned 

seized narcotics to smuggler. Upon the findings of enquiry officer he was issued final 

show cause notice, whieh he received but his re^ly was found unsatisfactory. After 

fulfilling all codal formalities, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal from



: -%>'

service. (Copy of charge sheet, statement of allegations, enquiry report, and final 

show cause notice are annexed as annexure “A” “B

(3) Incorrect. The appellant was issued charge sheet -with summary of allegations to 

which he received and also submitted his written reply, but his reply was found 

unsatisfaetory.

(4) Incorrect. In fact, proper departmental enquiry was conducted against him in 

accordance with law/rules. The enquiry officer after conducting enquiry 

recommended that the charges leveled against him proved and found guilty of 

misconduct. The enquiry officer provided full opportunity of defense during the 

course of enquiry, but the appellant failed to defend the charges leveled against him. 

The enquiry was conducted against him on merit.

(5) Incorrect. After completion of the enquiry proceedings, the appellant was issued final 

show cause notice to which he replied, but his reply was also found unsatisfactory.

(6) Incorrect. The duty of police is to protect life, property and liberty of citizens, 

preserve and promote public peace but he despite being a member of disciplined 

force deviated himself from his lawful duty and indulged himself in misconduct. The 

charges leveled against him were stand proved, hence he was awarded the major 

punishment of dismissal fi'om service.

(7) Correct to the extent, that the appellant filed departmental appear which after due

consideration was filed/rejected because the charges leveled against him 

proved. ^

(8) Incorrect. The punishment orders passed by the competent authority as per law/rules. 

The appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits may kindly be dismissed.

GROUNDS

A. Incorrect. The punishment orders passed by the competent authority as per 

law/rules and liable to be upheld.

B. Incorrect. The appellant was treated as per law/rules and no provisions of law have 

been violated by the respondent department.

C. Incorrect. The punishment order passed by the competent authority as per law/rules. 

The charges leveled against him were stand proved.

D. Incorrect. A Proper departmental enquiry was conducted as per law/rules and the 

enquiry officer reported that charges leveled against the appellant were proved. The 

whole enquiry was conducted purely on merit. The appellant was provided full 

opportunity of defense, but the appellant failed to defend himself After fulfilling all 

the codal formalities he was awarded the major punishment.

E. Incorrect. Proper departmental enquiry was conducted against him. During the 

of enquiry, the appellant failed to rebut the charges and the enquiry officer conducted 

thorough probe into the matter and found the appellant guilty of the charges. After

a aC” “D”).

were

course

■ %
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fulfilling of all codal formalities, he was awarded major punishment of dismissal 

from service by the competent authority. The appellant being a member of a 

disciplined force, committed gross misconduct. So under the law, acquittal from 

criminal cases cannot entitle him for reinstatement into service.

F. Incorrect and denied. The appellant committed a gross misconduct and he defamed 

the image of police department in the eyes of general public. After fulfilling all of 

codal formalities, the charges leveled against him were proved.

G. Incorrect. The appellant himself is responsible for the situation by committing gross 

misconduct. Furthermore, acquittal from criminal cases cannot entitle him for 

reinstatement into service.

H. Incorrect. The charges leveled against him were proved, hence the punishment orders 

were passed. Acquittal in a criminal case would not ipso facto lead to exonerate Civil 

Servant in departmental proceedings.

I. Incorrect. The appellant was associated with the enquiry proceedings and proper 

opportunity of defense was provided to appellant. He failed to defend the charges 

leveled against him. The enquiry officer after detail probe reported that the charges 

were proved. Proper opportunity of defense was provided to the appellant, but he 

failed to defend himself

J. Incorrect. The charges leveled against him were proved. Presence of such black 

sheep in police force and any kind of leniency will encourage the misuse of 

authority. The appellant was found guilty of misconduct.

K. Incorrect. The duty of police is to protect life, property and liberty of citizens, 

preserve and promote public peace but he despite being a member of disciplined 

force deviated himself from his lawful duty and indulged himself in misconduct.

L. Incorrect. Court proceedings and departmental proceedings two different entities. 

Acquittal in a criminal case would not lead to exoneration of a civil servant in 

departmental proceedings. His act brought a bad name for the entire force, hence he 

was awarded major punishment.

M. Incorrect. Detail departmental enquiry was conducted against him in accordance with 

law/rules. Enquiry officer after detailed probe into the matter reported that the 

charges against the appellant were proved, hence he was awarded the major 

punishment of dismissal from service.

N. Incorrect. The appellant being a member of a disciplined force committed gross 

misconduct. The charges leveled against him were stand proved, hence he 

awarded the major punishment.

O. Incorrect. The appellant has a blemish service record.

P. Respondents also seek permission of this Honorable Tribunal to raise additional 
grounds at the time of arguments.

,-;r'

was
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PRAYER

It is therefore most humbly prayed that in light of above facts and submissions, the 

appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits and legal footing, may kindly be dismissed 

with costs please.

Provincial Ri^e Officer, 
Khyber !^kl^nkhwa, 

Peshawar.
t

t:
V

]!

CapitahCity Police Officer, 
Peshdwar. f

>•

i
i
■t

Senior wpepateiTdent of Police, 
oJefaSons, Peshawar.

'
■!

I

:
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* BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRTRTINAT, PESHAWAR.r*:

:r

Service Appeal No.l5299/202Q,

Hussain Khan Ex- Constable No.5882 of CCP, Peshawar Appellant.

VERSUS.

Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar and others. Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT.

We respondents 1, 2 and 3 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that the 

eontents of the written reply are true and correet to the best of our knowledge and belief 

and nothing has eoncealed/kept secret from this Honorable Tribunal.

Provincial Officer, 
khwa,Khyber Pakh^ 

Peshawar.
•r

Capitm City Ixlice Officer, 
Peshawar.

Senior Supmnfendent of Police, 
jO^^tions, Peshawar.

-.4
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'"““ N.: «82 (GB) r>-r Whcl'cas \ ^
'■''j necessary & expedient-g

. 4705 (MHC PP) arid Cons' Ikhtcram No- !
^ Estate PS Hny=>tabad District Peshawar.

If :establishcd would call for
of the view, that the allegations

Rule 3 of trie aforesaid Rules.
/i,rid whereas, 1 am

major/minor penalty, as defnicd in
6 (1) (a),& (b);of '^he said-Rules, 1, Sen,or

required by P-ulc IHC Farooq Siyar (GD)Now therefore, as
of Police. Operations. Peshawar

. 4705 (MHCPPya^d Cons
•• hereby charge, you oci rrD^

tablc'Hussain Khan No. iSSli (GR)
RufeSt^) of the Police Rules

: Superintendent
. nlongwitlrLHCIklrteran,

incluslrinl Estate PS Hayatalwd

No
District Peshawar under

the enclosed stetement.of atlegations: pp 
• 1975 on

mentioned mIhe.basis of allegations
,e said 'Rules to put forth written 

to why the
„ f„r,her under Rule 6 W (b) of the

: .defence within 7 days of thp receipt of whether you desire to be
'i action should no. be taken aBains, you and also sta

1 hereby direct yo

heard in person. to the Enquiry Officer, it 
will be taken against

received within the speelf.e'period
offer-and ex-parte action

;
*■

In case your reply 'S not
ed that you have no defence to

0,I shal^’be presum

; you.

i^rDENTOFPOUCE, '?.

■dated Peshawar the
\

■iU- E/PA .ofAllegationVis Wdcd for information and; No.
above along with Summary-Copy of the

action to the:-
is without interruption and , 

office within stipulated period.

; necessary
day-to-day basis \Enquiry Oftor to plbase conduot onquiry

findings and grounds thereof to this
on

i.i
submit your

2. -The accused officer. ..

;■

■ - C-f

.>

■;

a
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STATCMJENXOiiW^ESiaiQHS

VHClhai you

, P«ha«a. as comp=l>-i't Constable Hussain

„Uh LHC IkMcrano No. have rendered
I, SSP/Opei-aVions •'.•v

IT.rooq Siyar(Gn) a^ong
Klun NO. 1-«82 (GD) PP 1-iu

elf liable lo be pr

strial F.staie PS Hay following acis/omissionthehave cornii''’^^^^
oceeded agaiiist, as you

03oftb^Ki^yberPakhiunkhwa Police Rules, 1975youi'S
■ within the meaning of secnon

'th T HG Ikhteram 4705 (MHC PP) and PC 
You IHC Farooq Siyar (GO) along w.

«... V.,.«>™....»

SHOs Sarband or -Hayaiabad or-any

. i)

Bara10 the jurisdiction
10.8 KG. Opium) other seniorCharas &•

Khyber

officer.

without intimation to
accusedofficials took the

of bargaining with the 

' retdfnroflhe setad narcouc.s.
-ipt of credible information started

73/02/2020 into the alleged seizure 
In the episode

Accordingly, case • 
2017/225-A/nO

named police,you along With the above
After seizure 
and narcotics to your

i for the'purposeii) home in Surezai
and subsequent ;ggler party for their release

-while theSHO PS Sarband
Mad No. 26 dated

smu on recei
In the ntean'
enquiry u/s 'i57 Cr.P-C vide

' ■ 'n' his AOR during v.'hich your,of narcotics in his/vwis

established and the seized rtarcoiics 

dated- 26/02/2020

iii) was •- involvement in 

recoveredifrom you.was
9D-CNSA/119 Pobdc Aot,

„c...
■liable for disciplinary prooee Jig ,

u/s
fir.No. 202

■\

misconduct

Being members

and render you
iv)

• r ^ ^iriooliccoffciaHn the said episode

“-sirvSl.„h reference to the above allegations ^
Off,eer under Rule 5 (4) of Police Rules.975.

i
is appointed as Enquiryof soruFor the purpose

i
!■

Police Rules (1975), 
mendatio.ns as

of the,he with, the provision
recom

provide rcaso 
to punish or othei

■ ;■

N.
y'

^ Qini^hiLi^itxTEKDENT OF POLICE, 
PESHAWAR

/
^ \

/2020 •
dated Peshawar th?

No.,
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. ,♦ ;;v>: OFFICE OF THE 
SUPfefelNTENDENT Of POLICE. 
RUrIl DiVISlON ■ PESHAWAR 

,7SPR. DT: l"! A /2020
EmaUi';ofricespruralpeshawar@gmail

>
V

•No.
.com

• •
•4. ■;,i

• The SSP Operalions. PeshawarTo:
‘T

■ Subjecl:
NO.

...' Memo:
refer to ybur office diary Nb291/E/PA. dated; ?8,;b2,2020.Please

■ *:
.• AHeqations:

It was alleged that;-
Farooq Siyar (GD) a^ng-with LHG Ikhteram'No. 4705 (Mf^C PP) and-FC Hussain Khan No.

■ 1882 (GO) of PP Industrial Estate. PS Hayatabad rushed to jofisdiction or PS Sarband on their
own and seized■narcotics((19.2 Kg Chars and 10.8 Kg opium) from'possession of accused Zakir 
uilah r/o Bara Khyber without intimation to SHOs Sarband or Hayatabad or other sentor officer.

After seizure, they took thp::accu5ed and^ narcotics to horde atgurizai ^for purpose of bargaining , -
with the smuggler party for their release and subsequent return o(-^the seized narcotics.

In the meanwhile, SHO Sdr.band on receipt of credible informalip,n. started enquiry U/S 1SJ Cr.P.-C ■ 
vide DD No. 26, dated: 23;.02.2020 into Ihe alleged seizure dfViarcotics in his AoR durjtig which 
their involvement in the episode was :est3blished and the seize^ narcotics was recovered from

IHC.;.i}

i 1ii)

iii)

FIR No 202 dated; 26.02.2020 U/S.9DdNSA/119 Police Act, 2017/225-
f,; nn;.-- _ ■

them. Accordingly, case '

' A/170 PPG was registered'against them at PS Sarband. ;vi

Proceedings:
Charge sheets aldhg-with summa.ry of allegations wefe served upon,the delinquent 

officials to which they submitted replies. They were'heard in person and.-all the relevant-documents were, 
perused.
Statement of Ehteram No, 4705 MHC:

•r.

He stated that on 23102.2020, FC Hussain Khan.5881 c&n)e to PP and stated that he has 
gdUnformation regarding smuggling :of huge quantjty of narcoti^. Dudi tcd^hprt time; he along-with -'HC: . 
Farooq Siar and FC Hussain rushed'td ZRK Shah kas'rpad. Mp'ahwhile, informer infoifned them that the 
smuggler has changed his route td^rds Ring. Road, During chasing the .juggler, they reached Khyber 

Nakabandi. point near Toll Plaza wher;e the informer called .them that, the srn;iJggler has now entered in the 
of PS Sarband through Achini Rdad. They.kepl chasing the smuggler-During chasi.ng the. smuggler, 

he-unluckily succeeded in escaping on bike, but the narcotics bag while fallen on the earth from smuggler

• •»

area

was taken into possession. They tqp.k the narcotics m PP.' After some tirhes, -.SHO Sarband made a , 
phone call to IHC Farooq Siar thaf’he has arrested the said narcotics smuggler and hand over .the

could be'■fodged-against him. They went-to PS-Sarband and handed over the 
narcotics to .SHO Sarband. At about--22;OO.hours, SHO Hayatabad summoned them, who was informed

/•

narcotics to him so that FIR

about the whole situation. i.

Statement of IHC Farooq Siar; fir
He stated that on 2-3.02.2020. FC Hussain Khan informed that he has'got an information .'

regarding, smuggling of narcotics. Odd. to short time, they rushed to Z^K -.Shah Kas road. Meanwhile 
informer informed them that the smuggler has changed his route towards Ring Road. During chasing the 
smuggler, they reached Khyber Nakabis'ndi point near Toll Plaza,,where the .informer called them that the 
smuggler-has. now’entered *in the^ area of P.S Sarband through AcHini Rpad.-They kept chasing the

smuggler, i.astly. the smuggler .succfe^ded in escaping on bike but•.narcotjcs bag fell to ground from 
smuggler was recovered. They took tlie narcotics to PP. After some tirfies. Sl-IO Sarband made a phone ,

call that he has arrested the said nardq^ics smuggler and hand over the narcotics to him for registration of

. t

■i.'
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^ ^ • OFFICE OPTHE ,
SUPiRlNTENDENT OF POLICE, 
RUPALOIVISION, PESHAWAR 
No.'StR /SPR. DT: \W /202p
Em^l: officespruralpeshawar@gmail.com

••

%’ a'

'^OUDS*-^..' ■: ■

h;. T.ey wen> PS Sa.an. and^naad eve. .he narefc to SHO Sarband, A. abco, 22.00

■ hours, SHQ Ha,atabad samoined lhem Who was 1—about ..| wbe,e sltb^

■^t^pmentof FC Hussain Kto. '■
. • vie-also narrated the above mentloned:s

otics.-.They started chasing the smuggler keeping
■ '' ..however, the narcotics.fell to ground from smuggler

by ,SHO .Sarband, they took the said

A

tory and^^tated thaVthey had..got informatiort 
in touch with informer but

regarding'smuggling of
unluckily the said smuggler.m'^naged to escape

brought to PP but-on calling

narc was

. taken into possession which was t
rcotics lo PS Sarbarrd and dandad over .0 SHO Sarbahd.

i>.

• na

,ha. all delinquent ofMals had -seized the narcotics wRh 
managed-tb escape while narcotics bag fell on 

taken to'^PP Industrial and later was given to

established' • During enquiry, it was 
malatide intention: They claimed that accused / smuggler 

which was' taken into possession by them and was
ground
SHO Sarband as asked.

. had arrested
However, contrery to Iheir claim, it was proved

,he smuggler t accused named Za.r 33,3 bargaining tooK plagb. ,

accused and narcotics bag to -hpuse of IH area verifies said fact. Moreover,.

•seizure of Narcotics which.speaksWplume

/

T-'-s of their integrity failure... •/,

officialS.'^^are recommended for major
•Statement of allegation, is proved against delinquent

c;=-•punishment.
N -O-b'C^. v

:s
/ r- aih Liaquat (PSP)

^'^^SPR^urai^i^nV Peshawar. '

/
.0
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PILSHAVVM^
n,one. 1)91-921050K
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:v
■7/4 /2020Dated Pesltawar lhe '^v.

) /PA'___

FINALSHQWCAUf^f
R T>A) irF.RULESJllPUNTVE:

Industrial Estate, PS 

ceeded against under the
?■ ! /

>
sted at PP5882 while pos

Constable Hussain No
Whereas you

■-layatabad allegedly committed 
Lice Rules, 1975 vide Charge '

,n act of “misconduct” and were pro
Sheet bcaringNc. 291/PA dated 28'.02.7020

C I >

apy-)ointed as enquiry 

closed)

was

bn-utted the enquiry report (copy
Whereas CapL^^NaiilEui 

Officer who has su

And whereas the

of the enquiry report is en2.
iw" under, the said rules, on

that the
Authority , -

eached'^-.to the conclusion 

Sheet has been established.

undersigned as “Competentli
c; ) '7 ;ji.

1
■ •:haige/allcgations

of the enquiry officer has r
' tonsidcring the Findings
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